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From: Cotin ¢ |
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 8:01 AM
To: FOIAMAILBOX )
Subject: RE: Byrd-FTC Message 15 Jul 2016 Federal Trade Commission
Receivid
JUL 1 8 2015
Gresabet, M U

_ GENERAL COUNSEL
I'm willing to pay up to $25.

On Jul 18, 2016 7:55 AM, "FOIAMAILBOX" <FOIAMailbox(@ftc.gov> wrote:

Mr. Byrd,

To file a Freedom of Information Act request, please include an address and fee agreement.

Thank you.

From: Colin Byrd [mailto

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 4:50 PM

To: FOIA

Subject: Byrd-FTC Message 15 Jul 2016 #

Sir or Madam:

Please allow this message to serve as my request, under the Freedom of Information Act, that you provide
Herbalife's $200M FTC settlement agreement.

Warm regards,

Colin Byrd
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